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PERAL ELECTt-- I, ,
WA5 IN0. C Sth j

M~inio 806th & Gorge
301' 5oith 40dt Avenue
Suite 901
For t Lauderdale, Florida 33301

RR: 'MUR IS 191M

Dear Mr. Mineo:

r As - result of our inability to settle this matter th 0h
conciliation within the allowable time period, the Coui |i!has,

authorized the institution of civil actions for rtelin it!b*
U.S. District Court.

t Should you have any question, or should you wish to-8ttle
r. this matter prior to suit, please contact Richard Bader,

Assistant General Counsel for Litigation, (202) 423-4143.

D
en o

General Counsel
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.4 Johnson 44,

IMarjorie .-Etmmons, recording secretary for

Feideral Election Commisio executive- session of N6v4&bqr 27 y

14, do hereby certify that the Conuission decided bJ~a

vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in=MR.151994s

1. Authorize the Office of General Cusel
to :file a civil suit for relief in the
United States District Court against the
Commbittee to Return Stack to Congress and
its treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson.

2. Authorize the Office of General Counsel to
file a civil suit for relief in the United ,
States District Court against Pierro, C.
Johnson,

3. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated November 16,, 1984.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris,, McDonald,, McGarry. and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commuissioner

Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. MQflS
Secretary of the Commission
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the attached is submitted as an Agenda documn

foir the Commission Meeting of November 2o.

Open Session __ _
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Z* ~tter Of

. On August 14, 1984, the lemision found protbl*,''
believe that the CoMittee to Return Stack to Cogres i --
treasurer, Pierre C Johnson# violated 2 U.o1o 55 40*3t

441alf) and Pierre C, Johnson violated 2 U.8.Co

eConciliation was initiated b sending agreements to t

a respondents*

11. DI SIO 0 Or UCILXM'ZON EVVORTS
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Ras HEI .1599

Dear Mr. Nineo

On August,146 1984, the Commission deterained that there iprobable cause to baeeve your clients com=itted v0tion !f2
U.S.C. SS 441a and 434(a), provisions of the 1eeri1UXe*o
Campaign ct of 1971, as ame wd in connecticn with, -te saki,
and receipt 0f ex.cssive contributions and the failure .of'be
Comittee to file retoos

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correoct such
violations fora peLod of thirty to ninety days by iL a
methods of oifew en- conciliation and persuasion Sauo by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreenent during that period, the Comission May
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose conciliation agreements that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreements, please sign and retun then along with the civil
penalties to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Comission approve the agreements. Please
make your check for the civil penalties payable to the U.8.
Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreements, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000..

Charles N. tee e
General Counsel

~~1 ..
Enclosures
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Suit o90,

Capo g Acudedale, f da 33I0. o-1.bAak- q

Dear Mr. Mineo:

On August , 1904, the Comission deemd t ha&4be is
probable cause to b.el"eve.your clients committed. vio1#t "s.of 2
...U.S.C. SS 443aan~ dr i434"(a.} ,:provisions of the ?ed~eral*)- oion
Caagn Act" *f 1971, .ias amnded, in, connection with the aking
and receipt of etcessiVe contributions and. the failure of the
omittee to file reports,

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by infomal.
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission"may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose conciliation agreements that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreements, please sign and retun them along with the civil
penalties to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreements. Please
make your check for the civil penalties payable to the U.S.
Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreements, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
CoT ciliation Agreements
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CETrIICATZION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the,
.Federal Election Commission executive session of AuguSt 14,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1599:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
Committee to Return Stack to Congress
and Pierro C. Johnson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f) an& 434(a).

2. Find probable cause to believe that
Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a) (1) (A).

3. Initiate conciliation by sending the
agreements attached to the General
Counsel's August 6, 1984 report to the
respondents.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Secretary of the CommissionDate

-'e I - / -gO/'L

ktux~ Otack). )0 o159

04



AL ELECTION COMMISSION
40N. DXc. 30W

-SM

Office of the Commission Seoretay

Office of General Counsel

August 6. 1984

MUR 1599 - General Counsel's ReDort

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of August 14, 1984

Open Session

Closed Session XX
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48 Hour Tally Vote
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Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
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Sensitive
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SENSITIVE

CIRCULATE ON BLUE PAPER

ON AGENDA 8-14-84
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Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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ftn the 8Iat-It -of)

Cap"~t tu40" 4tack) I39
to. rQ . .. ) 54 AU

to. 3ar *cum*05
" . 3W. 3m:

On February 24, 1984, briefs were sent to the respondents

notifying them of the General Counsel's intention to recommend to

the Commission that probable cause be found that the Committee to

Return Stack to Congress and Pierro C. Johnson, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f) and 434(a) (2) (B) (1) and that

Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A).



1. Find probable 'Caus to believe that the 0 4 0t to

Return Stack to Congress and Pierro C, Johnson, as tr*twkxr,

violated 2 U.S.C. s, 441a(f) and 434(a).

2. Find probable cause to believe that Pierro C. Johnson

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

3. Initiate conciliation by sending the attached agreements

to the respondents.

~V 94
eDate CharW N Steele

General Counsel

Attachments:
1. Conciliation Agreements
2. Letter



~W~tA~~I4TI9N COMMISSION

Igovsl Ave**

14, Flor Ida 33O0

Dear Mr.-Mbineo:

On A-ugust , 1984, the Commission determinedttthere is
probable cause .to believe, your clients committed violations of 2USC. SS 1441a iard 434(a), , provisions of the Pederal BldiO,
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with th, aking
and' receipt of excessive contributions and thefailuri o t
Committee to f Ile ,r prts$0

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correcthsuch
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days b6inOr al.
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion,*' .-by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are mwoble to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission -may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose conciliation agreements that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreements, please sign and retun them along with the civil
penalties to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreements. Please
make your check for the civil penalties payable to the U.S.
Treasurer.

If you have any questions or
enclosed conciliation agreements,
(202) 523-4000.

suggestions for changes in the
please contact Judy -Thedford at

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and.Vtb*r

comunications from the Comission a act my beha14$*for9

the Commission. e~o

6/27/Pr
Date' I

RESPONDENTI' NAME:

ADDMESS:

HONE PHOME:

BUSIINESS PHOM:
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 01

Ikft RIVER PLAZA BUILDING

15 SOUTH ANOREWS AVENUE
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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F -~~,,:::
June

Isar*.

h '3S,301

Re:- MM 150' '

Dsar r . Mineo:

on June: 12, 1984,yeecveth repPeyi o
behlf of Pierro C. Johnson and the com.te to t,"iJder C omack
to Congress in connection .ith the above-captiod

If you intend to repretnt a. Johs ad theb. tt
in this matter and wish to receive all notificatU '

other communications from the Cosmi iOn on your 'ent"i'

behalf, we request that you have Mr. Johnson and theinitte
complete the attached Designation of Counsel state ti and

forward the completed forms to the Comission.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at

(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ln



Office of the Commission RS*Ptary

Office of General CounselJ'

FebruarY 24, 1984 .,

)UR 1599 - Memorandum and 1Gneral, i 0o Briefs

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ,_,__. . .......-_...-___........

Open Session ....._........_ _ --

Closed Session ...........
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MaO 100-1&Z Ezflt CORIZSSIOZI

) .... 1599
41 E* C. Johnson )& ~s:~

GZWMLCOWULS 8 RIE?
I' aTi1F'o THE C=18:

The 198S2 12 Day Pteaftlmary Report filjed by

flturn SGtack to Congress ("tbe ComIttee"4) disclosed t.

of a loan on July 22, 1982, In the amount of $S00, deo

the primary election from the treasurer of the c c mitte4

Pierro Johnson. The report also disclosed a loan of $1-I ,

designated for the primary, election from the treasurero: On

(" -July 26, 1982.1/. A Request for Additional Information on) on

the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, Mr. Johnson submitted.a

.W) letter explaining that the Committee believed that such loans

0 were permissible if personally guaranteed by the candidate. The

letter also advised that the excessive loans had been repaid.

The Committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

disclosed the receipt of additional loans on September 2, 1982

and September 7, 1982, totalling $7,000, designated for the

primary from Hr. Johnson and the subsequent repayment of

1/ The aggregate year-to-date figures-for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
Committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in!
this report or in previous reports.



'A,

#~,O0O on. epber 13, l902 The ,Committee's 19624 '~ ;

hr e a Report dia P ds tional repaymt 

Octodbe 1 enr11962.

An tnformational No ice was inalded in an RPA -

Otober ocarterly R!eport. The Informational Noticed b

reip t. ofae appaent excessive contri1bution from Mr. e 4""

and the subsequent refunds,

The Comitteens 30 Day Post-General Report distlo#e

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and Novesbat .,,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general Lesorn*

0-

An RFA for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requend the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed beoaseeno
q. response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter

included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General.Report, the

Committee identified the treasurer, Mr, Johnson,, as the source of

the candidate loan. The Committee further explained that the

loans from the treasurer were guaranteed by the candidate through

0.1

0 the assignment of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

co* An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

contributici from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the Committee, the

Committee reported that arrangements to repay the loans in full

would be complete on or before May 30, 1983. A Second Notice was



.ailed to the Committee which noted ieceipt of the C Lt

respos The notice alSO &4*1isod the Committee to It, v

excetsive loan as -an outstading debt until repaid and t

th he Commission when repayuent was made. on May 24, s9 3,

letter was received from the Comittee treasurer, Mr. ,0hi*,"A

including a copy of a personal check for $10,500, written to ia$*

from the candidate and dated-May 11, 1983./ The cover. ltto:

indicated that the check repaid the loans made by him to6 t...

campaign which weie referred-to in the Second Notice. Attached

to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing'an outstanding

candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the cmmittee on

May ll, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

On December 20, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe

Mr. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

II., LEGAL ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to any candidate and

his authorized political committee.

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from'the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from Mr. Johnson appears to be
$8,497 for the'primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.

In

C

03-



4'? a,

p~ate l.the Aut Ofo Mt of Refund Date of *fund4

7.-2142 $500 *0 5o -11-83

*12-~ 19979 1b78-58

0 "o- --

-p742 200,0 2-0t 9-1342
10-14-82 5000 s0 5-11-83

11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

The length of, time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends

finding probable cause to believe that Pierro C. Johnson violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

III, ENERAL COUNSEL'S RECNME NDATION:

Find probable cause to believe Pierro C. Johnson violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

Date ChresN, eee
General Counsel
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a 4 6,C. J Tr~i~b ?w*Ur tr

or t aueatfri4a 33304,

*Dear 14r *Johnson:

Based on information ascertained In the nor al coutt* of
carrying out I ts sur visot X0e"a 1sibtlit I* d the Vedet*1
Election Co~issIF- on Dce011be r 0 'a3 fud reoaf to
'believe that yuhad Vioated 2 U.s.C. $: 441a(a) (1) ()n
instituted an 'investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to hCommission, the Office of the General-Coun~e1 is peprdt
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, yo ayfl
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 coie if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. .(Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel,, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceedin--to..a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

if you are unable to fi-le a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to. the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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ZVn thbe att of
umuit~ toRettn teo ) MUR 1599

to Coges troC., Johnson, )
asTeaue)

'4~~r~

G31KM!. COUNS~iL8 BR..

I. ,a~uu!CU' T9 CABX:

The 1982 12 Day Pro-Primary Report filed by Coamittee to

Return Stack to Congress (*the Comuittee") disclosed the receipt.

of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500, designated for

the primary election from the treasurer of the committee

Pierro Johnson. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

July 26, 19821/. A Request for AdditionalInformation (RPAI) on

the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, Mr. Johnson submitted a

letter explaining that the Committee believed that such loans

were permissible if personally guaranteed by the candidate. The

letter also advised that the excessive loans had been repaid.

The Committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

disclosed the receipt of additional loans on September 2, 1982

and September 7, 1982, totalling $7,000, designated for the

primary from Mr. Johnson and the subsequent repayment of

1/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
Committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.



onSpeb$ 3 *2. Vbe Cdomittee's 14 '

*ft4neral Report, #islosie4 a&n additoa reayet..... L, 1. .. 98 2 i!::. * i.* * 
i

ZAn 0ntra il Ntice was inued in an hFAl** X
*Q Quarterly Report The Inforational Notice n t ....

r t Of an apparent excessive contribution from Mr. gonbA

and the subsequent refunds.

The Committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and NoveabeV,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general eltio.

V'- ....An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested tb

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice vas mailed beCue no

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter

'" included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General Report, the

Committee identified the treasurer, Mr. Johnson, as the source of

the candidate loan. The Committee further explained that the

loans from the treasurer were guaranteed by the candidate through

the assignment of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

t o! An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceed.ed $1,000. In a letter from the Committee, the

Committee reported that arrangements to repay the loans in full

would be complete on or before May 30, 1983. A Second Notice was



j$34 i- O the' coittee which noted receipt of the it

pSeL; The notice also advised the Committee to -rpt t_

Letter was received froam the Committee treasurer, Mr. Johns ,..

- including a oop of a personal check for $10,500, written to his

from the candidate and dated May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter

indicated that the check repaid the loans made by him to the

campaign which were referred to in the Second Notice. Attached

Ki to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing an outstanding

candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the Committee on

L" May 11, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

*AD the treasurer.

In
Additionally, the Committee has failed to file the 19830

Mid-Year Report.

On December 20, 19 83 r the Commission found reason to believe

'0 that the Committee and its treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and S 434(a)(2)(B)(i) and reason to believe

Pierro Johnson violated 2 U;S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of

the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from-Mr. Johnson appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.



* o~tis1comte f01 accepting,*YOt t*I$

,om tt* tr -hy •on L• ••i /

Znt~smatter., ;the t-reasrer, Kr. Jon'40 4~#

60ntuibu*tians in the foqrm of 'loans to- tbei" C *t~ ti the

eanOiato The excess ive lo total $8,451 f teps

.eectionand $8,600 for the.general election. Below is a table

showing the date each loan was incurred, its amount, t e aount

refunded, and the date of the refund:

Date Incurred Amt of Loan Amt of Refund Date of Refund

7-22-82 $ 500 $ 500 " 5-11"83
7-26-82 1997 1997 8"5-82
9-02-82 5000 4600. 10-01-i42

S0 5-1183
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-i,-8,

10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
r 11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

The length of time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(B)(i) requires the principal campaign

committee of a candidate for the House of Representatives to file

0 a report covering January 1 through June 30. The report is to be

0 filed no later than July 31 in a non-election year.

The Committee failed to file the 1983 Mid-Year report which

was due on July 31, 1983. Accordingly, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable cause to

believe that the Committee to Return Stack to Congress and its

treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and

5 434(a) (2) (B) (i).
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De~rN~.Johnsont

5s oninform-t-ion M4cer* ie in t: uos *Q-N4 ,
cZaryi out .;its sup0Wvisty responsibilit es, th 1 r 2
kle o domisiofn DeIetber 20, 1983,
ee. that the Comittee to Return Stack tO C ubts, you

as treasurer, had violated 2 USC. S 441a(f) an.
• 434(a) (2) ( ) 'i) and, instituted an investigation r.

After considering all the evidence available to the .
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepar d to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you oayfile
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, i~qossible.)
The General Counsel s brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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Res I= 1599.'

. Dear Mr. Johnson:

On Dece rbe 290 1.3, you were sent notificattah kib ++ the
Commission had fomnd reason to believe that jr hid'ia4 $oU.S.C. 5 441a(- (1 a, aproVision of the4ipr Rltio
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (4 the Act'). At I tbttim, you
were given an opprtunity to demonstrate that no fhirther action
should be taken yaa t you.

As of this date we have received no response. The
Commission intends to conclude its investigation sbortly. In the
absence of any materials from you, the Commission will, have to
decide whether to take further action solely on the bas"i of
information available from other sources. If you want to sUpply
any information, please do so within five days of your receipt of
this notification.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Ch .
Chaze 

N. Steel

BY: eGeea o
Associate Ge/neral Counsel
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Dear Mr. Johnson:
On December 20, Xg190, Ny w ,eet tI. ati -tbet , t

Comission had funfd- reason to believet that, 1h a t td,
Return Stack to "Con aessIbod violated 2 U.S.C..S 4E ILt),
provision of t4 eraol 0tion Capdn t of 2*71 0as
amented (the Act), -At that -tity o" Y'were
todemonstratie thatno fur tbr ation shog
Coimittee.

As of this date ye have received no response.Te
Commission intends -to concludeits In s t. nt
absence of any materials from you, the coinission willbave..to
decide whether to take further action solely on the basis of'

o information available from other sources. If you.Want to supply
any information, please do so within five days of your recieipt of
thIs notification.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4529.

Got Sincerely#

Charles N. Steele

BYfthA.Gr
Associate General Counsel
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Re: MUR 1S99

Dear Mr. Johnson:.

On December- 20, 1983, the Federal Election Com Lssn
determined that there -is reason to believe that thei. Co tee to'Return Stack to Congre-s and you, as treasurer, violate4 . U.S,C,
S 441a(f) and S 434(a) (2) (9) (i), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Nthe Act"). The

£1. General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, whi-ch forftd a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials-which you believe are

0 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
In the absence of any additional information which

C. demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a"violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Stack to Congress Judy Thedford $125
Pi1orro, C. Joh#60on, Treasurer

This matter vas referred to the Office of Geeral'Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on September 6, 1983. On

November 18, 1983, the Commission voted to open a MR.

The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report disclosed the

'0 receipt of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer of theIJn
V committee. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

l July 26, 1982-1/. A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) on

0D the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, the committee treasurer

submitted a letter explaining that the committee believed that

such loans were permissible if personally guaranteed by the

candidate. The letter also advised that the excessive loans had

been repaid.

The committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.
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$0h000 *on September 13, 1982. oh* comittep's 982 12 -
i*

iii~icndtoe lon1riedo Otbr 4 88ndNvmbr1

A..Informational. Notice1a8 includedin an aAn for teinte8o

October Quarterly Report, The, anformational Notice. noted tbe,

receipt of an apparent excessive contribution froCm the'treasuvor

and the subsequent refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and November 1,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general election.

An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed because noL n

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter

Vr included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General Report, the

committee identified the treasurer as the source of the candidate

0O loan. The committee further explained that the loans from the

treasurer were guaranteed by the candidate through the assignment

of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

* contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the committee, the
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candidate and dated May 11, 1983.Y The cover letter indicated

,, that the check repSaid the loans made by the treasurer to the

0 campaign which were referred to in the Second Notice. Attached

1 to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing an outstanding
candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the comittee on

May ll, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

Additionally, the Committee has failed to file the 1983

~Mid-Year Report.

,o FACTUAL uN LEGAL. ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits

a political committee from accepting any contribution in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to b
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.
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loan was, 1ii6r red, its sno~t, tWooteu d, an th at

Date Incurred 'Ant of Lota Ant of Refund Date of Refund

7-22"8.2 $ 500 O$ 0 51183
7-26-82 1997 -17 8-25-82
9-02-82 5000 4600. 10-01-82

5300 5-11-83
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13-82

0- 10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

The length of time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

Due to the amount of the excessive contributions, the

Ln committee's failure to report the source of the last $10,500 loan

0 from the candidate; and its failure to file the 1983 Mid-Year

Report, the Office of General Counsel recommends find reason to

believe that the Committee to Return Stack to Congress and its%0

treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and

S 434(a) (2) (B) (i).

1. Find reason to believe the Committee to Return Stack to

Congress and its treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson, violated 2 U.S.C.

5 441a(f) and 5 434(a) (2) (B) (i).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WiNTQN~.C )Ui ii

?*ro, C. Johnson t troasure
) t to- Return 1:Stack t o -Congress
?., 60 o 06 2963
PoM Bea.ch, Florida 33062

Re: 4UR 1599

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On , 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Comittee to
Return Stack to Congress and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f) and S 434(a) (2)(B)(i), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act). :The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, whichformed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Bnclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL zk,, TIORCOM ciJ4$S

so 80r 9,_ 3

#A6 1nta1t01mv
Tot Lauderdale, Florida 33304

Re: MR 1599

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On December 20, 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe .that you violated
2 U.S.C. I 441a(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General-•

1W Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional- information which
3 demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,

the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,

" this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if

No you so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

oIf you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any-
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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This matter was referred to the Office of General CoMwsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on 8eptember 6, 1983.. On

November 18, 1983, the Conmission voted to open a MUR..

The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report disclosed the

receipt of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer of the

committee. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

July 26, 19821/. A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) on

the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, the committee treasurer

submitted a letter explaining that the committee believed that

such loans were permissible if personally guaranteed by the

candidate. The letter also advised that the excessive loans had

been repaid.

The committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

1/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.
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... C the eceipt :of additional loans on September.

-41. Umber 101 1982,0 total2rng $7,000, designa for the
pmry f rom the same individual a nd the subsequent Ce.y6 n e

42*0 onb aseme 13, 1981. The ceamittee'Is 1982 12 Day

**e.Getneral hport disclosed an additional repayment of $4,600 on

-October 1, 1982.

An Informational Notice was included in an RFAI for the 1982,

October Quarterly Report. The Informational Notice noted the

receipt of an apparent excessive contribution from the treasurer

and the subsequent refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and November l,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general election.

An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed because no

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter

included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General Report, the

committee identified the treasurer as the source of the candidate

loan. The committee further explained that the loans from the

treasurer were guaranteed by- the candidate through the assignment

of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the committee, the



comte'reported that arrangements tol Mep the, Uosn -i

urd d be complete on or before May 30, 1983. A Secnd ")No

mailed to the comittee which. noted' roeipt of the pooitP

_.#response. The notace also advised the bommittee to eporTI*

excessive loan as an outstanding debt, util repaid amnd to "otify

the Commission when repayment was made. On May 24, 1983, a

letter was received from the committee treasurer including a copy

of a personal check for $10,500, written to him from the

candidate. and dated May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter indicated

that the check repaid the loans made by the treasurer to the

campaign which were referred to in the Second Notice. Attached

8J1 to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing an outstanding

candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the committee on

May 11, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

CFACTUAL AND LEGAL ARLYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a) (1) (A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits

a political committee from accepting any contribution in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.
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Date Incurred Ant ofLoan Ant of nefund Dat oft Rfund,

7-22-82 $ 500 $ S00 50o1o43
7-26-82 1097 98-25"2
9-02-82 5000 4600 10-0142

500 5-U-BS
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13"82

10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

In The length of time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

Due to the amount of the excessive contributions, the Office
In

of the General Counsel recommends finding reason to believe that

Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1) (A).

CREc0mNDATION:

1. Find-reason to believe Pierro C. Johnson violated 2

00 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
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? r. +O C. Johnson
I. Intracoastal Drive

trt Lauderdal4e, Flor ida 33304

Re: M 1599

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On ", 1983, the Federal Election Commisotlon
determined that there is reason to believe that you violated

0 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal 321ection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act*). 'The General-,,

,W" Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a balis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrite that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation, Of course,

C this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsek in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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" I, Mrjorie W. Escorts, S0etazy of th tederal.

Slection Coimission, do hereby certify thaton! Dcmbr 20,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote Of "5-0 ' tO tae the

following actions in MUR 1599:

1. Find reason to believe the CoNmitte
to Return Stack to Congres, nid its
treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson, violate
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and S434(a)(2){R)(i).

2. Find reason to believe Piero C. Jono
violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(a) (1) (A).

3. Send the letters and General Counsel's
Legal and Factual Analyzes as attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed December 15, 1983.

Commissioners Harris, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Aikens

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date

C,

Marjorie W. Eunons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-15-83,
12-16-83,

4:42
2:00

-p



SUBJCT:

IL

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISI0N "

Office of the Commission Secretary-

Office of General Counsel

December 15, 1983

MA 1599 - First General Counsel'l !Mrt,

The attached is submitted as an Agenda documnt

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

bc Ibc]
[1

[]
[]
.[ J
[ ]
[]
[1

[]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

-

In

U,

bcl

[I

[J

[J

[1

[J

[J
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M 'S04 NAME: Cogmittee to Return St~dk- t~o 'C00n'.

STATUT: 2 001J.Co S 441&a( ()
2 UJ.C. S 441.a(f)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (B) (i)

INDEMI. AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

This matter was referred to the Office of GenerA.Ciunse*1,by

the Reports Analysis Division on September 6, 1903. n

November 18, 1983, the Commission voted to open a NOR.

siamr~l Or ALS

The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report disc'losd" the

receipt of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500.,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer ofthe

committee. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

July 26, 19821/. A Request for Additional Information (IFAX) on

the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

1/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.,
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cadidlt 1  The letter also *dLsed that the excessive loans had

been kepaid.

The ommittes 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

disclosed the receipt of additional loans on September 2, 1982

and September 7, 1982, totalling $7,000, designated for the

primary from the same individual and the subsequent repayment of

$2,000 on September 13, 1982. The committee's 1982 12 Day

Pre-General Report disclosed an additional repayment of $4r600 on

October 1, 1982.

An Informational Notice was included in an RFAI for the 1982

October Quarterly Report. The Informational Notice noted the

receipt of an apparent excessive contribution from the treasurer

and the subsequent refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and November 1,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general election.

An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed because no

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter



iftoiu04'4 ~tth an andnttothe, 30, Day Post-Genr4,

0ommittee 4eatifiea thd treasurer as the source of

loan, Thbe coittee further explained tbat the loans-4 ~

troe "Oer Were guaranteed by the candidate through th

Qf a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

An SWX was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General e4

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an exceisst

contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the 'awent

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the committee, the

committee reported that arrangements to repay the loans in full

would be complete on or before Nay 30, 1983. A Second Notice was

mailed to the committee which noted receipt of the committee's

response. The notice also advised the committee to report the

excessive loan as an outstanding debt until repaid and to notify

the Commission when repayment was made. On May 24, 1983, a

letter was received from the committee treasurer including a copy

of a personal check for $10,500, written to him from the

candidate and dated May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.
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y ;1, 1983. The chedule C did not disOclose the original

ource of the;candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

Additionally, the comittee failed to file the 1983 Nd-Year

Report.

VAC A~ L A IAL h.Yis
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election-to any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits
a political conmittee from accepting any contribution in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.
0

In this referral, the treasurer made excessive contributions

in the form of loans to the committee and the candidate. The

excessive loans total $8,497 for the primary election and $8,600

for the general election. Below is a table showing the date each

loan was incurred, its amount, the amount refunded, and the date

of the refund:

Date Incurred Amt of Loan Ant of Refund Date of Refund

7-22-82 $ 500 $ 500 5-11-83
7-26-82 1997 1997 8-25-82
9-02-82 5000 4600 10-01-82

500 5-11-83
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13-82

10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83
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Due to bbe am t $the ,excesslo -o~tribuations Awk 4

ccamittteos:failure to, V-,-rt the uoof the lasjt vim

fron the candidstej and its failure to file the 1981 iNi

Seport, the Office of General Counsel recommends find: u

to believe that the Committee to Return Stack to Congrte its

treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(f)-:imijW

S 434(a) (2) (B) (i), and reason to believe that Pierro C. .$h ison

_ violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (l) (A).
Rn 33 WeaZOE

1. Find reason to believe the Committee to ReturnStok to

Congress and its treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson, violated 2 U.S.C.
A*S 441a(f) and S 434(a) (2) (B) (i).

2. Find reason to believe Pierro C. Johnson violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

0 3. Send the attached letters and General Counsel's Legal

%I and Factual Analyzes.

j / f -W-W17ACharles N. Steele
Date G - -

BY: K net A. Gross
Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments:
I - Letters
II - General Counsel's Legal and Factual Analyzes



FEDERAL iLCT.ONCOMMI$SON
WASHY4YON. D.C.

Pierro C.: JOtshns
616 intiacoatal Drive..
fort 4&u4eraile, Florida 33304

Re: BUR 1599

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On -, 1983, the Federal Electionl ComiSsioR
determined that there is reason to believe that-you vioI t*
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal 916tion,
Campaign Act of 1971, as ame-nded ("the Act"). The Gene

W Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a bsis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your informati o t'.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the'
Commission's consideration of this matter.

Ia
In the absence of any additional information which.,

o demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,

oJ this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through

conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desired. See 11 C.F.R. 5 111.18(d).

Go If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
*in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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5 Uio~.ly,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

J--



~EM$ ECIONt COMMISSON

ioro C. J~hnson, Itar
c i tte oRtrn t to Congress
P.0lov So 20431
PopaoBeachi F~lorida 33062

Re: I4UR 1399

Dear Mr. Johnson:

on 1983,, the Federal Election Commiesioni
determined that there. s reason to believe that the Committeo
Return Stack to Congxess and you, as treasurer, violated 12 U.S.C.
In 44a~f an 34A),(2) (R) (i) , provisions:*of the Feder al
Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the Act*)., Thel.
General Counisel's factual and legal analysis, which formed A,
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
Ln no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe-are
0 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
O demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
%0 and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
"0 believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
00 conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement

of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desired. S'e'e 11 C.F*R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

* stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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VEDEMAL EL3WTZON CWWISS ION,

GZNMLCOUNSEL'S ?ACtAL AIND LEGAL A!"18?5*

Ua so0. 1599

.2EP 1: ierro C., Johnson Saiy j~hn i5
Judy Thedford. S1)45$

160* t I N TEBR NA L LY G IN 2R A:!T 2

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the .Reports Analysis Division on September 6, 1983., On

N~ovember 18, 1983, the Commission voted to open a BlUR.*

The committe.'s 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary. Report disclosed the

receipt of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer of the

committee. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

July 26, 1982-/. A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) on

the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, the committee treasurer

submitteda letter explaining that the committee believed that

such loans werepermissible if personally guaranteed by the

candidate. The letter also advised that the excessive loans had

,been repaid.

The committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

!:/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1t997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.

notifiction frm the Cerk's ffie ecomteeteaue

U,

'0

C
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disclosed, the receipt: of additional loans on Sept r 2, i

and Sotember 7, 1982, totalling $7,000, designated fort

Primary from the sam 4ndividual" and the subsequent rejamewit00 0f

$2,#000 on September 13, 1982. Tb. comittee'ls 1982 12 fty

ftc-General Report disclosed an additional repayment of $4,600 -on,

October 1, 1982.

An Informational Notice was included in an RFAT for the 1902

October Quarterly Report. The Informational Notice noted the

receipt of an apparent excessive contribution from the treasurer

and the subsequent refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and November l,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general election.

An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed because no

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter

included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General Report, the

committee identified the treasurer as the source of the candidate

loan. The committee further explained that the loans from the

treasurer were guaranteed by the candidate through the assignment

of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the committee, the



.ga ittee reported that arrangements to repay the lonS in

.Uld be omplete on r before May 30, 1983. ASoond t1! i

*ailed to the qomittee which noted reeipt of the -o oiots

response, The notice also advised the committee O r mt t4e

eXcessive loan as an outstanding debt until repaid and to notify

the Commission when repayment was made. On May 24, 1983, a

letter was received from the committee treasurer including a copy

of a personal check for $10,500, written to him from the

candidate and datd May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter indicated

that the check repaid the loans made by the treasurer to the

campaign which were referred to in the Second Notice. Attached

to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing an outstanding

candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the committee on

May 11, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(A) an individual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to, any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits

a political committee from accepting any contribution in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded;



V4

Vja tbu ;Ofoirl, tb -trasuxrer mae 40, sv cot O
in th' for 4 U 10if 'EIW % i~ Sad the 5I

of the refund:

Date InduOrred Ant of Loan Ant of Refund Date of Refund

7-22-82 $ 500 $ 500 5-1"103
7-26-82 1997 1997 8-25-82
9-02-82 5000 4600' 10-01-2

500 5-11-83
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13-82
10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

LO The length of time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

'C Due to the amount of the excessive contributions, the Office
In

of the General Counsel recommends finding reason to believe that0
Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1) (A).

c_ RECOMENDATION:

'C 1. Find reason to believe Pierro C. Johnson violated 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).
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tack, to Congress Judy Thodfbr@ 52344

Pxorro, CO Johnsono Treasurer
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This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on September 6, 1983. On

November 18, 1983, the Commission voted to open a MUR.

The coImittee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report diftlpsd the

receipt of a loan on July 22, 1982, in the amount of $500,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer of the

committee. The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997,

designated for the primary election from the treasurer on

July 26, 19821/. A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) on
0) the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed, concerning

possible receipt of excessive loans. In response to a

notification from the Clerk's office, the committee treasurer

00 submitted a letter explaining that the committee believed that

such loans were permissible if personally guaranteed by the

candidate. The letter also advised that the excessive loans had

been repaid.

The committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, confirmed the

repayment of the $1,997 loan on August 25, 1982. The report also

1/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the
committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.
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*#cl*ed .the receIpt of additional loans ow SeItember 2,

e4 80pteliber 7, 1982,l totalling $7,000,. designatd for th

pjrizary Ircm the sowe Individual and the subseqpent repaymt, O
$1,o00 on Sept*mber 13, 1982. The co"ittee"s !982 12 Day

f.*Gnra, Xeprt disclosed an additional repayment of $4 .4 ,4".

Oc6toer 1, 1982-.

An Informational Notice was included in an RFAI for the 1982

October Quarterly Report. The Informational Notice noted the

receipt of an apparent excessive contribution from the treasurer

and the subsequentr refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed

candidate loans received on October 14, 1982 and November l,

1982, totalling $9,600 and designated for the general election.

An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day Post-General Report requested the

source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed because no

response had been received. On March 2, 1983, in a letter,

included with an amendment to the 30 Day Post-General Report, the

committee identified the treasurer as the source of the candidate

loan. The committee further explained that the loans from the

treasurer were guaranteed by the candidate through the assignment

of a mortgage on property owned by the candidate.

An RFAI was mailed for the 30 Day Post-General Amendment

advising that the "candidate" loan of $9,600 made by the

treasurer and secured by a mortgage constituted an excessive

contribution from the treasurer to the extent that the amount

received exceeded $1,000. In a letter from the committee, the



m3"i

*'mdttee reported that arrangements to repay the o"n i fS W

v- l be i~omplete on or before M.y30, 1983. A Sec nOt W

$~tothe commi tee vbio noted 'repe ipt Of th04t,.'

ujr~e.The notice als advise the oouttee to report b

ezeave loan as an outstanding.debt until repid and to notif

teomission when repayment was made. on Nay 24, 1983,r a

letter was received from the committee treasurer including a copy

of a personal check for $10,500, written to him from the

candidate and dated May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter indicated

that the check repaid the loans made by the treasurer to .the

campaign which were referred to in the Second Notice. Attached

to the letter was a Schedule C disclosing an outstanding

candidate loan of $10,500 which was received by the committee on

May 11, 1983. The Schedule C did not disclose the original

source of the candidate loan which apparently was used to repay

the treasurer.

Additionally, the Committee has failed to file the 1983

Mid-Year Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) an ipdividual is

limited to contributing $1,000 per election to any candidate and

his authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) prohibits

a political committee from accepting any contribution in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

2/ This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.

~II



o asurere a.eesi,
'et% $lk~n 04 th mt pEt a

ot ;ms total: ' 'Tfrt-rnt**i

4,~ sh gicur titton ReowLs nshw tbo d

Date Thourred Ant of Loan Ant Of Refund Date Of 'Refund

7-22-82 $ S00 $ 500 5-11-83
7-26-82 1907 1997 8-25-82
9-0,2-82 5000 4600 10-01-82

500 5-11-83
9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13-02 r

10-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
40 11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83

.4 The length of time for refunding the loans varies between 6 days

to 10 months.

Due to the amount of the excessive contributions, the

committee's failure to report the source of the last $10,500 loan

o) from the candidate; and its failure to file the 1983 Mid-Year

Report, the Office of General Counsel recommends find reason to

believe that the Committee to Return Stack to Congress and its

treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and
Go

S 434(a) (2) (B) (i).

RECOIUE&TION:

1. Find reason to believe the Committee to Return Stack to

Congress and its treasurer, Pierro C. Johnson, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) and S 434(a) (2) (B) (i).



" " ThE -fTHE - EZLECTZIO

in the Matter of ) -

Oo"attee to. Rstiin
Stack to congres

1, Narjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Nov1Fr 18,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to open a

MUR in the above-captioned, matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, MoGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

ScMarjorie W. Comins
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

11-15-83, 9:51
11-16-83, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
WASH W4CTON.; D.C. 2O43 W

November 15, 341

s The Commission

:Charles H. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

B0BCTt 'AD Referral 83L-33
Committee to Return
Stack to Congress

The Office of General Counsel has prepared Lr ion
rwiev six (6) critiques of referrals from the Repoet:ta Mb- sIs

Attached to this referral is a critique prepared b this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis'
Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critiaue
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legol .sues
involved, and makes a recommendation as to the dispo#1tion of the
referrals. The copy of the R&D referral is attache for
informational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral



7UWUNRI 83L-33

c COMMittee to Return Stack, t*OP o is"'

M '. 3 "ate of referral: 09/6/83

-2. Lfinancial background:

a. Total 1981-1982 receipts: $99,700,00
b. Total 1981-1982 disbursements: $90,138.00
c. Total 1983 receipts:
do Total 1983 disbursements: *
e. Cash on hand (12/31/82): $ 559.89
f. Debts owed to the committee (12/31/82)9: $
g. Debts owed by the committee (12/31/82): $12,00$*49

3. Status of candidate:

Edward Stack was unsuccessful in his bid for election

to the United States House of Representatives in 1982.,

0OF MD ACTIONS

Acceptance of Excessive Contributions

The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report, received

August 26, 1982, disclosed the receipt of a loan on July 22,

1982, in the amount of $500, designated for the primary election

from the treasurer of the committee. The report also disclosed a

loan of $1,997, designated for the primary election from the

treasurer on July 26, 1982-/. A Request for Additional

Information (RFAI) on the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was

/ The aggregate year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997
loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the

committee does not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in

this report or in previous reports.

* The Committee has failed to file the 1983 Mid-Year Report.
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.ii*4e .9*" 5p~b Ir 28, 1982, concerning possible recei

~p~esvL. response toanotiftc.,ion

oebe commttee treasurer sbmitted a letter rece 4n
Otbr439# e*plaining that the committee believed t

loans Utre permissible if personally guaranteed by the candidate.

-The letter also advised that the excessive loans had been repaidb

The committee's 1982 October Quarterly Report, received

October 19, 1982, confirmed the repayment of the $1,997 loan on

August 25, 1982. The report also disclosed the receipt of

additional loans on September 2, 1982 and September 7, 1982,

totalling $7,000, designated for the primary from the same-

individual and the subsequent repayment of $2,000 on

September 13, 1982. The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-General

%0
Report, received October 27, 1982, disclosed an additionaltn

repayment of $4,600 on October 
1, 1982.

An Informational Notice was included in an RFAI for the 1982

cOctober Quarterly Report which was mailed on November 23, 1982.

%0 The Informational Notice noted the receipt of an apparent

excessive contribution from the treasurer and the subsequent

refunds.

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report, received

January 11, 1983, disclosed candidate loans received on

October 14, 1982 and November 1, 1982, totalling $9,600 and

designated for the general election. An RFAI for the 1982 30 Day

Post-General Report was mailed on January 25, 1983, requesting

the source of candidate loans. A Second Notice was mailed

February 18, 1983, because no response had been received. On



-3-

~wc 2,193, n.Lete*Included with a n d tA* ~

V&Y ostGo, ner RePort, 4h a ittodenteifi t hi t *d "e

athe source og th 'candidate len h Oul~ittee' fU V*g
xlained that the loans from the treasurer v*t uara

the candidate through the assignment of a mortgage on property

owned by the candidate.

An RFAI was mailed on April 5, 1983, for the 30 Day

Post-General Amendment advising that the "candidate* loan of

$9,600 made by the treasurer and secured by a mortgage

constituted an excessive contribution from the treasurer to the

extent that the amount received exceeded $1,000. In a letter

from the committee received on April 22, 1983, the committe

- reported that arrangements to repay the loans in full would be

complete on or before May 30, 1983. A Second Notice was mailed

to the committee on April 28, 1983, which noted receipt of the

committee's response. The notice also advised the committee to

report the excessive loan as an outstanding debt until repaid and

to notify the Commission when repayment was made. On May 24,

0 1983, a letter was received from the committee treasurer

including a copy of a personal check for $10,500, written to him

from the candidate and dated May 11, 1983.2/ The cover letter

V This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.



My Air" a ~b @dul@ - did not disclose the 01
sucOf th a ' :oaae1,as

the treasurer.

Pursuant to 2 U,.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) anindiv4-.1 1,

limited to contributing $1LfO00 per election to .any ate at* and

his authorize:d polttical committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) ptobibitB

a political comwittee from accepting any contribution' in

violation of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 441a.

Un In this referral, the treasurer made excessive contributions

0 in the form of loans to the committee and the candidate. The

excessive loans total $8,497 for the primary election and $8,600

for the general election. Below is a table showing the date each

loan was incurred, its amount, the amount refunded, and the date0

of the refund. The length of time for refunding the loans varies

Date Incurred Amt of Loan Amt of Refund Date of Refund

7-22-82 $ 500 $ 500 5-11-83
7-26-82 1997 1997 8-25-82
9-02-82 5000 4600 10-01-82

400 5-11-83

9-07-82 2000 2000 9-13-82
11-01-82 4600 4600 5-11-83
12-14-82 5000 5000 5-11-83
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Staff Assigned: Judith Thedford



z* COMSIT3U:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Comiittee to Return Stack to Congress
(C00158824) FL/15
Pierro C. Johnson, Treasurer
P.O. Box 2963
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

2 U.S.C. 441a(f)

111. BACKGROUND:

Acceptance of Excessive Contributions

The committee's 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report, received
August 26, 1982, disclosed the receipt of a loan on July 22,

o 1982, in the amount of $500, designated for the primary
election from the treasurer of the committee (Attachment 2).
The report also disclosed a loan of $1,997, designated for
the primary election from the treasurer on July 26, 1982

Ci ((Attachment 3).i/ A Request for Additional Information
• (RFAI) on the 1982 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was mailed on

- - September 28, 1982, concerning possible receipt of excessive
loans (Attachment. 4). In response to a notification from.._. --: the -a'Clerk.'osw4-of fice, -the.-cunnittee -treasurer submitted a
letter received, on October 4, 1982, explaining that the

commitee -believed that such loans were permissible if

S " ... personally guaranteed -by the candidate. The letter also
advised.-that :,the excessive loans had -been repaid. (Attacment

The o mittee's .1982 -October -"Quaterly. -Report, received
October,.19, .1982... confirmed the repayment of the $1,997 loan
on August7-25, 1982. The report'also disclosed the receipt

1/ The aggregate. year-to-date figures for the $500 and $1,997

loans indicate receipt of an additional $100; however, the

committee does -not disclose receipt of this amount elsewhere in
this report or in previous reports.

IZOR MMNAYSIS TO"fI.,

TO

on'cZ or GENERL, COUNSME

DAT: September 6, 1983

ANALYST: Suzanne Wilson
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* & aditional loans 'on September 2, 1982, and Septe
Stotaling $7,000, designated for the primary fr* 4

x0 indLVIual and the subsequent repayment of
'* br 13, 1982 (Attachment 6). The committee' 2

40 Pr*-GeA*eta Report, received October 27, 1982, dis d_0

i add-tional repayment of $4,600 on October 1,

Ab, .Informational Notice was included in an RFAI for the 12,2
Octbber Quarterly Report which was mailed on November 2'I'S
*Ii82, The Informational Notice noted the receipt of an
apparent excessive contribution from the treasurer and the
*Subsequent refunds (Attachment 8).

The committee's 30 Day Post-General Report, received January
11, 1983, disclosed candidate loans received on October 14,
1982 and November 1, 1982, totalling $9,600 and designated
for the general election (Attachment 9). An RFAI for the
1982 30 Day Post-General Report was mailed on January 25,
1983, requesting the source of candidate loans (Attachment
10). A Second Notice was mailed February 18, 1983 because
no response had been received (Attachment 11). On March 2,
1983, in a letter included with an amendment to the 30 Day
Post-General Report, the committee identified the treasurer
as the source of the candidate loan. The committee further
explained that the loans from the treasurer were guaranteed
by the candidate through the assignment of a mortgage on
property owned by the candidate (Attachment 12).

An RFAI was mailed on April 5, 1983, for the 30 Day Post-
General Amendment advising that the "candidate" loan of

71 $9,600 made by the treasurer and secured by a mortgage
constituted an excessive contribution from the treasurer to
the extent that. the amount received exceeded $1,000

o (Attachment 13). In a letter from the committee received on
April 22, 1983, the committee reported that arrangements to
repay the loans in full would be complete on or before May
30, 1983 (Attachment 14). A Second Notice was mailed to the

- .committee--on April 28, 1983 which noted -receipt of the
committee's response. The notice also advised the committee

-to report the excessive loan as an outstanding -debt -until
repaid and to notify the Commission when repayment was made
(Attachment:--15).. On May 24, 1983, a letter was received
from the- -committee -treasurer including a copy of a personal

-check ..- 0,5004 _.written..to him- from the. candidate and.. -...

- _-dated.-May ll, 1983 -(Attachment -16) 2_/ The cover 'letter

indicated that the-check repaid- the -loans made by the - -- -

2 This check included repayment of the permissible portion of
the loans from the primary and general election. The total
excessive contributions received from the treasurer appears to be
$8,497 for the primary election and $8,600 for the general
election, if the $100 noted in Footnote 1 is excluded.

N,/-
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C 0 political committee, other than a multicandidate
committee may not make contributions to a candidate 

for

.1,1 Federal office in excess of $1,000 per election. it you

have received a contribution(s) which exceeds the limits,

the.Commission recommends that you refund to the donor(s)

the amount in-excess of-$1,000. The-Coumission should be

notified in writing if a refund is necessary. In

- addition, any.-refund- should appear on Line. 19- -of. the

Detailed Summary Page of _your next report. (2 U.S.C.

441a-a) -and.- (f)), -. .
- The term contributionO includes any gift, subscriplion,

-. .-' 7 loan- ,advance -.Or-deposit -of.money or anything-of-.-value.
- made by any- person - for -.the purpose of influencing any _

. ..election for .Federal .office.

If you find the contribution(s) in question was disclosed

incompletely or incorrectly, please amend your original

report with the clarifying information.

/Z LF t"Y

04

4r.

FE ALELEC iON C I IONI C

" .

?i*trO r ohnson, Treasurer
co,-ttee to Return Stack
•to: Congr esSi 

+.' :'+

"O. 3oX 29,63
PoOpano Beach, IM 33062

Identification Number: C00158824

Reference: 12 Day Pre-Primary Report 17!Z8B81SR 2L

Dear Mr. Johnson:

This letter is prompted by'the Commission'$ prelizzanry review
of the report(s) referenced above. The revi. raise questions

concerning certain information contained in-the report..(*)- An
itemization follows:

-..-Line 6(a) of the Summary Page should equal Line 
11(e) of

the Detailed Summary Page.

[Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion attached)

discloses a contribution(s) which appears to exceed the

limits set forth in the Act. An individual or a



Altbough the Commission may take further legal st

ge*rning the. acceptance of an exces#
0 buion( ), prompt actiow by you to refund

wamount will be taken into consider.&tion bY /

*m-Only loans from the candidate should be reported 
on Lin.

13(a).•: 
' i

-When a committee reports receiving a loan from the !•

candidate, it is necessary to clarify 
whether or not the

candidate used his/her personal funds or borrowed the

,onUey from a lending institution Or other source. 
Ifthe

capdidate borrowed funds from a lending institution Or,

any other source# the amount of the loan t

incurred, the date duet the interest rate, whether 
Or n0t

the loanwas secured, and all endorsers 
or guarantors'

names, addresses, occupationst employers 
and the amount

guaranteed by each, if applicable# should be itemisled

if the loan(s) was f rom personal funds, please

Sacknowledge that fact in an amendment to this report*

Further,-it is important to note 
that personal funds' is

strictly defined by Commission regulations and.may be

found in 11 C.F.R. 110.10. (11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (1) and

14 104.3(d))

41 .- Line 10 of the Summary Page of your report disclosed

i "$3,497 in outstanding debts/loans. The sum of Schedule C

-loans and Schedule D debts indicates $4,852 in

i 0 outstanding loans/debts. Please explain the difference

and amend your report accordingly. 
(11 C.F.R. 104.3(d))

-An -amendment to your original. report(s) correcting 
the above

-J-poblem 
(s) should be- f iled with the Clerk of the House of-

...... re s 'tiivesu1036 'LongWorthR .ouse Off ice Building, Washington,

i7DC 20515 eps ithinfifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. 
If

.---- -ou -need,-asSistance, l eel. free to -contact me-on* our to.

* .free number., (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely, -

li! ., <. _ - '- .. _ . . . .U- .- ... .-.

Suzanne Wilson
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division-



U.

* w.

~OMMITThR

"OT,

; A -- I. F:
(ely -- -~

Edmund L. Renshaw, Jr.
Office of the CQer)t
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 2051.5

Dear Mr. Henshaws

r 1Thank you for calltn our attention to .he provisio n '
of the Fedral Electfon Campaign Act re latVe to"1. s
to a Congress iona~l Campaign Committee, in 'parti.34-A
the loans made by the undersigned in ex*ee'*s Of 4$O0*0O1

We had been incorrectly informed that such Io. n* were
permissable if the candidate personally guaranteed the
repayment of such loans.

Upon receipt of your letter dated September 9p 1982,
the committee repaid the excess of the loan to Ma.

In the future we will, of course, observe the re at ion/
which you were good enough to cap to our attent1ion.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COM M:I
. , W~~~SICIOND.C. 20463

Piero C. Johnson, Treasurer
S Ciitt@@ to RJteturn Stack

P.O. Box 2,963
Pompano Beach, FL 3306

Identification Number: C00I58824

Reference" October Quar r y Report

Dear Mr. Johnson:

- This letter is prompted by the Comissionti" preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The reView raised
questions concerning certain information contained ir in the

report(s).. An itemization follows:

-Schedule A of your report (pertinent portion attached)
discloses a contribution(s) which appears to- exceed the
limits set forth in the Act. An individual or a
political committee, other than a multicandidate
committee may not make contributions to a candidate for

" Federal office in excess of $1,000 per election. (2
SU.S.C. 441a(a).and (f))

* The Commission notes your refund(s) of the excessive
contribution(s). Although the Commission may take
-further legal-steps concerning the acceptance of an.

V xcessivei-icontr ibutIon, -your 'prompt--action -in--refunding
the excessive amount(s) Iwill be taken into

. _C.onsideration. - -, -

'"-Commission-Regulations define- the term 'purpose to
.--an --a- brief -statement or description of why -_a

disbursement.-was -ae -Examples. are -!dinner. expense'
-.media:,,. =4ala yU"..'po ingm, .-travel, 'party fees',

-- p_ honie-: .banks",- - "'travel" -expenses: --- -travel. expense

- rimbursement" and 'catering costso' Unacceptable
descriptions include "'advance', "election day expense'-
'expenses', 'other expenses', expense reimbursement',
'miscellaneous', "outside services', 'get-out-the-vote'

I: .



so 0

an voter9'gIstrationO. (11 Cfl 10 4. 3(b) (4))?*4
emend Schedule : of your report to clarify
fo1oving descriptions which do not mert
requirements of the Regulations:-

reimbursement miscellaneous experni*
miscellaneous expenses

-Your report discloses an apparent contribution(s) from
.A labor organization (pertinent portion attached). You
are advised that contributions from labor organizations
are prohibited by the Act, unless they are made from a
separate segregated fund established by the lIar
organization. If you have received a labor
contribution(s), the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amount to the donor (s). The Commission
should be notified in writing if a refund is necessary.

'.0 In addition, any refund should appear on Line 20(c) of
the Detailed Summary Page of your next report, (2

U.S.C. 441b(a))

If you find the contribution(s) in question was
! disclosed incompletely or incorrectly, please amend

_ -your original report with the clarifying information.

'0b Although the Commission may take further legal steps

concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution,
prompt action by you to refund the full amount will be
taken into consideration by the Commission.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
• (problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of

Representatives, 1036 Longworth House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter... If you need assistance, please feel free to contact

-.-me- on our -toll-free- number,, (800.) 424-9530. -ylocalnuber Is
(202) 523-40480 .

--.- . - ... .Sincerely,

A'7
. .... .. -. .- - :- . - - -- 7 .- ..7 -- ~ -

Suzanne Wilson
;.Senior Reports Analyst

Reports Analysis Division
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V. 0BOX 20~
Pompan aeb130#21

"Id*ntificatiol Wukbort COOI$,*04

, .01 ,teference: 30 0ay Post-Gener&l Report (10482Z

Dear Mr. Johnson:•

This letter is prompted by the COMmissions preliminary
review of the rert (s) rfreended above, The r .ewie raised
questions concerning certain information contaitid in the
report(s). K itemnization follows:

-Line ll(c) Column A of the Detailed Summasry:-Page,

7,7 discloses receipts frtom Other lcal oiiittees.
The itemization on Schedule A should include , be full
name of the committee clarifying that it is a Political
Action- Committee.

-When a committee reports receiving a loan from the

candidate, it is necessary to clarify whether or not

the candidate used his/her personal funds or borrowed

the money from a lending institution or othet .i.8ource.

If the candidate borrowed funds from' a l lending

institution or any other source, the amount of the

loan,, the date incurred, the date due, the interest

N :rate,. whether..or not the loan was secured, and all

- endor.seza..' -or. guarantors' names,.-. addaesses,

-:-ocupaUti~hs, employers-. and.the amount guarantee by- - -

eachl if applicable,, should be itemized. if the

loan (s), --was - zfo&_ _perzonal.. L funds, please acknowledge -

that fact-in -an amendment to this report. Further, it

-.is important to note that *personal funds" is -strictly'

- defined- by Commission- regulations -and may be--found .in

- A. ,CR 1 CPR _l00,7(a) (l)- and 104.3 (d -

!' ' " ' :- -' " " : " : ': r : i nal 'report*:( s)-!-:or "ect...in-:theboe....

S-.: '- An -amendment. -to your-or gre t above

_ problem(s) should be '-filed, with" the -Clerk of 'the-- -ouse of

S. "Representatives, 1036 ,Longworth House Office o Suilding,

I
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FtDft, ALk ELECTION .tt
WASHIWCratON 0C a%)

Pi~rro C., Johnsomp, Treae-urer
COwitc to Return~ Stack

Co C'vrers
p.O0 12. 29C 3
lcZWO 0.L cEts, --h 33062

*l6tratificcation Numbers C002.59824-'

Ref erencc: 30 Dcy Post-'Genera2. Report (1j0/14/elU1/~

z. iO ft. Johnimns

This letterwo In- to Inform you that :Cc of4 thisG I c~r1r.
bor'~ reccived your rerpore toarr~j~tA ., A*:
ir-ZC:L-ticonr dated Januery 25, IS13. T1a liftlot kt
irrar: -,i.Ln e8L. r1t1&l to full p u10L c dir~lpoure -co y 1 I .4

ow1vri~n el the Fezkrra1 iEc Ion C&'r.i~n Act (the Lt.Ac~
ro--r origin~l reque~t Itencosc4. - -

~~ if n-j rerponce is received withina fif teen (15) &.60 o~ iedt
Up t~cntice, th#e Co=lssion =y chooze to Iii ite a.. o

legal enforcement action.

if you should have any qucgstions related to thir amttcrM- Ple C.
crttt. Suzanne Wilson on our. toll-Cre nu:: r (C.... 424-T~ o

Iozzlo.a numbe-rA201) S23i4.. -*-- --

SI Sinccey :

-John- C br om. :-

- - -9Ae i- r.- t & Crirtt ~f f - r~c

V
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4Vor o th Hose o :

*103 Lo0nalorth HIouse Office suiQa
, Wshington. 0. C. 20515

i _ dentLfication Numbe C00158824

.eferences 30 Day Post.-General .eppt (10/14182 21/221*)

Attentions ns. Suzanne Wilson

Dear s.Wilson:s
Our procedure in making the loans 1 m C.

johnson to Ndfward J, Stack, or to the Coittee tob turn stack

to Congressthrough Pierro C. Johnson as campaign trsurr. Was
-followed unfortunately without a correct understanding by? s of

Section 11 CPR 110.10

-our enclosed report is an attempt to correct the

7 procedural improprieties ad to make full 'an complete idsclosUte,
with the hope that this vil-'comply 'in -substance with. the spirit,

I--afot tjeletter, of the C issLons zquLremets.-..- ..
We -. at -..-- ....... .- genero o o e nr coo/p Lr.on and

-. i

,ar, .:.o..s . .. • . . -, P.er. _ J ~ n _r . . .

.-. --%-- - , -:_-rt- - 
. --- - - . - , - -

PIC 44% - - - -, . - -

--Amended report for /32 2/-.
.eport for 12/31/32

Financial Report with Promissory Note (copy)
,* Copies of your letters 1/25/83 and 2/18/83

:.t .-. .-... - ..

o ..
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ft ad. by IPIerro t4###A heCmpig
X" o@~s r the 'W~a. ith t0e expresil 7

4vje4 obeow eiap b pt sory note* SO~odb

.-4,00 apartment located Ua the, 10"9 Xsan tidoe, *tj~aiL V
cit ofSunrise, Florida Interest on the loan Ito

thepayee, Plerro C. Zohnsonvat the rateog 12% per ann 4"Wh
date of each LUStallinent to the date'of repaymenit of the 100t.
which Is due June 39, 1933.

A sceueOf the munmts advanced by Piero C.9ohe.t
the cMaidate. for the purposes stated is set forth below' 41.

the dates on which advances were made And the amounts'to9ether with
the Lndicated'total:

To the Campaign
July 22. 1932 $500.-00
September 2r 1932 $400.00

Sub-total
To the Candidate -

October 14, 1932$50.0
'Nvme .18 $4#600.00

- Sub-total

9~'4.1 '.b1 & .4S ~ mm Dm.8a~77i

tnow

'a-7

$900.000

$9.600.00

-, Y-U~~"---,w=-~.-. - - - -.

i
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I~Em L LCTON 0

e to -too, 330

veach Ls 33042

Zdft ifi cationl Number: Ic0Ol56824

ReerenCe:

Dear Mr..7c

This
review ofquestions

30; -Day Post-G"ftt al*
11/22/82)

~aentrsnt *Q~t (Z14/S 2

letter is prompted by, the Com5iR*~ 5 ~ant

the report (s) re~srenwed a0v.?" ~ 0 rie

c Oncerniing certain izfr~it ot~~din 'the

-Your report' (pertinent prtion. -attached) d se

contribution(s) which app**ar* to xce 'tte 1ie st
forth in the Act. An individual or a Ltical

committee, other than a multicandidate co Ott may

not make contributions to a candidate for a ra

office in excess of $1,000 per election. If you baVe

received a contribution(s) which exceeds the limits,

the Commission recommends that you refund to the
..donor(s) _the amount in excess of $1,000. The

.Comissio should be-otified in .writing if a r-tU0 is

* necessary. ..... In 'addition#'- any refund -should appear on

Line;: 19 -the Detailed Summary Page of yout next

-j *" repot. (2.U.S.C. 441a(a) and (f))

~ T -~-trm--.conibti~l Anclue ~ ay-gift,
subscription, loan, dvance - or deposit of money or

":ianj" s i-; of lue -made:. -by any. - son for the purtse. of.

.nfl iencf any electio for Tederal office.-
. "-'," ., "- 

"' - .

5!f- --yoU---i.- the..-cI oo r.bu... -i liet aSm in"question--was0..:disclose& -Incompletely - or- incorrectly, please amend

~yoroigbalreprt~ wththe- Clariif yin information.-
- .. - .,"..... .. -.

Althoug- 'the Commis sion -may -take further leg9al steps

concerning.- the - acceptance of an - excessive
cOntribution (s), prompt action by you to refund the

excessive amount will be taken into consideration by

the Commission.

i 
'. I,'

i'/" . "

Mtz-



L 1.por t(s) CorX4
Itb*o clerk,

IC ,,ple*ase f0.1

Sincerely,

4dAN
Suzanne Wilson
Senior Reports Analys
Reports Analysis Dition

* .-- *~-..- .*- -

- -~---~'-.

4 - - - - -. * -.

* *-. .,~,

C
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:i 4 anor aeo~ Analyst 1"

..... %ral Itlections C01=4ssion | • .
Clerk of t he 1ouse Of Pepresentatlvift, .. ,

"10,36 Longworth Rouse Of flee fti2d:Lng,*ii I ashninwtns, D.C. 20SOS

:, ZIdent~fi£©tion Numer CO00 242_.,;
Reference* 30 Day Post--enn

.. _ ..... 11/22/82) :!, {:-.,i,

P AA3

I..ar 14sn. W ilson

:- Thi will acknoledge zomeit of
letter of April S 1983

AptsAlys to te imttrs which onou raisi terein,
please bte ose o.t we have atines exemj vwth
103Loait Coff lo_ Inc. the aunor. Is question "rem-

.&-I2- t. : . :. -c k ..I rcm -J , Cof f in L n 1 b le is m e au oun , " 01o50 .... .

you - igtn 1 .C 20505cf i

Idntfiin lubperof0my epr

"-.eference 30 D..yis ve -:e h
Dears to rWelson:

This..vi..tachao-lede eein t e

letter, o Apr beoeMa50 1983a

please bel advise er. "
K .. .. or. . .n .. -. Cofn - . .u ti u sio o e~ n

t.ahecr. r. ofl n the

you.- ff_ my cneo t... o

- - . TV
_ rt oyhthese ~ ~ ~ ~~~ar tCnaO~n r opltd

-- - thak yu fo you cos tiCS.

- -A-



7,7~

I,

Mabtifcto VKbe. W1*

...reOn p0i S, 1t3 ote o edet Rett (W/ Of/ th
Dear~t 0001Jouss

contributions A enrtds) r-aised t e , specifi

r ~Information reurd *te "ea i li -Mi & "st
Your April-40, 1953 ree .tc pte cas u bV

not provided al the toquest iaforwatlOU. ?or this tsz to
be considered adequate, the following inforMation ts still.P zquired.

-You state that Kr. stack has made arrangemen t to
repay the loans owed by the campaign to you in #1 on
or before Kay 30# 19S3. Until. uch l s Iarertepaid

- o the -honld be hwnas anottDig4* wdb-" .ittPe o f. Scedule- 3 s",rtin -LMn-1 of " .be
-.. Su-y Pge of the 30 Day ost-General Report and aln
subsequent reports. The cauision should benotified
in writing when the loans are repaid. t additidn,;the

~ epalmt holbedisclosed an Scheftle. s r~*toGq
---~Line-1 of the Ditailed Sumary Page: of -the oomc teeIF -. ,. next report. - -

'll it -thivi Information is, not rieceived by the -Caiisilin vithin
.fifteen (1S) days from tb date of this notice, the...Co=issioD,.

xiawy -choose to initiate audit or egal eforcement action..-

-If --YOU.sol -have - ny4_-uestIons - rxelated -to. this: Matter4,
pleasre contact. Susanne: Wilson .-on ourtoll-free number (800) 424--

I -t-- -- ..

" Sincerely. ...

9 John. De@Ibcon40Assistant atsi Cirectoc
V Reports Aalysis Ulvisica

VIP

Pro"Nowwwol-w- _. - ewwpwr. _ I one: I I OM = 1 a Poo =4_ , 11

p9rM,7"7 7'T 7

7777,71

OWN*
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May 20,

Mr. John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff DireCtOr

Reports Analysis Division,
Clerk of the House of epreseftatives
1036 Lonavorth House Office uilding
Washington* D. C. 205S

identification No. C001S8824

Dear mr. Gibson:

This is to inform you that the loas

made by me to the campaign, referred to by you in you

letter of April 28. 1983# copy of which is enclosed

herewith, have been repaid in full by the candidate,

1r. Stack, as evidenced by the photostatic copy of the

*:check enclosed. __

:<.~ -. 1**~......

.-- . . 'e~.

J. - .- - -
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